Document 1

From: on behalf of

To: )

Subject: RE: 4297 & 4338 FOI disclosure logs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 12:24:59 PM

For-Official-Use-Only

Thanks #2090

Your page is now live

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/about/access-accountability/freedom-of-information-foi/log/2018

Ta

For-Official-Use-Only

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 10:16 AM
To:
Subject: FW: 4297 & 4338 FOI disclosure logs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
i

Please see approval to publish below.

Thank you again for all your help with the Disclosure Log.

Kind regards,

For-Official-Use-Only

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 10:13 AM
To: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Cc: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: 4297 & 4338 FOI disclosure logs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Thanks ¥ #2@9@ approved for publication.



Document 1

For-Official-Use-Only

From
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 3:17 PM
To: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Subject: FW: 4297 & 4338 FOI disclosure logs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Hif220@0

Test links for the Disclosure Log are ready for your review and approval.

Many thanks,

For-Official-Use-Only

From: On Behalf Of Web Services
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 3:08 PM
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>S. 47E(d)

To:
Subject: 4297 & 4338 FOI disclosure logs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi FE00
I have combined both these jobs into one for you (this time) :)
Your changes are now in test for review and approval.

Please note that the approver is responsible and accountable for the release of this information on our website.
Please ensure that:

e The approver reviews and complies with the attached Checklist for approvers

e The content and attachments are appropriate for public release

e There is no personally identifiable, classified, or sensitive information or data in the content or attachments
e Adefault review date of 6 months from the publish date will be applied to this content. If you expect this
content to be reviewed earlier, please provide a date.



Document 1

Please see the test links below:

https://borderauthor.border.gov.au/about/access-accountability/freedom-of-information-foi/log/2018

If these changes are correct, please forward this email to your SESB1 (Assistant Secretary) level for approval to
publish live. Approval will not be accepted if supplied in a separate email trail.

Note: If we don’t receive a response to this email within 10 working days we will cancel this job request.

Please do not change the subject line.

Thank you

For-Official-Use-Only

From
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 3:01 PM
To: Web Services
Subject: HPE Records Manager records [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Gl

Please see attached updated table of cases for the FOI Disclosure Log.

Kind regards,

For-Official-Use-Only



Document 2

Please update entries for the FOI Disclosure Log test webpage,

Batch Number 2018 XXXX

Online Job Number

Dear Web Operations

10 entries in this batch.

Please upload the table below. The associated attachments relevant to this upload will
been emailed through due to the size of the documents.

Section 8(2)(g) of the FOI Act requires the Department to publish documents that are
released under Part lll of the FOI Act. Please find below, the table to be updated to the ‘FOI
Disclosure Log 2018’ (link below). Entries are to be updated in date order.

https://www.homealffairs.gov.au/about/access-accountability/freedom-of-information-

foi/log/2018

Disclosure date —
(date decision
released to applicant)

Reference
number

Title

Access

10

9 October 2018

FA 18/07/00985

Tariff Concession Order 0914405

Decision Record

Documents Released

Partial

8 October 2018

FA 18/07/00971

Tariff Concession Order 9607699 reissued 0608568

Decision Record

Documents Released

Partial

5 October 2018

FA18/01/00983

Documents and files from AMSA for the SAR 2013/4816
SIEV 794

Decision Record

Documents Released

Partial

4 October 2018

FA 18/07/01001

Tariff Concession Order 1412146

Decision Record

Documents Released

Partial

4 October 2018

FA18/08/00232

Sponsorship and Nomination Data where a migration
agent was involved - Subclasses 457 & 482 for financial
years 2013-14 t0 2017-18

Decision Record

Documents Released

Full




Disclosure date —
(date decision
released to applicant)

Reference
number

Document 2
Title

Access

4 October 2018

FA 18/08/00221

Tariff Concession Order 1848289

Decision Record

Documents Released

Full

3 October 2018

FA18/07/01475

Visa statistics 187 subclass from 2013-2018 for far North
Queensland region

Decision Record

Documents Released

Full

3 October 2018

FA18/06/01401

Visa statistics for 189 New Zealand stream 2017-2018

Decision Record

Documents Released

Full

21 August 2018

FA18/06/01093

Subclass 600, 500 and 200 visa applications between
January 2016 and 30 May 2018

Decision Record

Documents Released

Full

16 August 2018

FA18/04/00030

PNG Services Contract withthe Department

Decision Record

Documents Released

Partial




Document 3
Please update entries for the FOI Disclosure Logtest webpage,
Batch Number 20184738
Online Job Number
Dear Web Operations
11 entries in this batch.

Please upload the table below. The associated attachments relevant to this upload will
been emailed through due to the size of the documents.

Section 8(2)(g) of the FOI Act requires the Department to publish documentsthat are
released under Part lll of the FOI Act. Please find below, the table to be updated to the ‘FOI
Disclosure Log 2018’ (link below). Entries are to be updated in date order.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-
information/disclosure-logs/2018




Disclosure date —

Document 3

(date decision Reference Title Access
. number
released to applicant)
11 FA 16/09/02045
OAIC matter
MR16/00506 -
Table denoting the top 20 largest importers of firearms
Refer to the IC in Australia
Decision AICmr68 .
7) 2019 Partial
anuary (15 November Documents Released artia
2018) and AAT
order of 21
December 2018,
reference number
2018/7276
10 Total number of unaccompanied asylum seeking minors
in care arrangement in Australia from 1997 - present and
Nauru from 2012 - now
21 December 2018 FA 18/10/00390 Full
Decision Record
Documents Released
9 Permanent and Temporary Visa Data for Engineering
Occupations in ANZSCO Minor Group 233 'Engineering
Professionals’
21 December 2018 FA 18/09/00427-R1 Decision Record Full
Documents Released
8 FA 18/02/00013-R1{|Summary details detailing the composition of the
OAIC matter Movement Alert List by nationality
MR18/00716 -
21 December 2018 Decision Record Full
555G revised Documents Released
decision
7 Total number of Family Violence Provision applications
lodged and granted for 2016 - 17 and 2017 - 18 made
by females and total number of female migrants for
21 December 2018 ||FA 18/10/00706  [[subclass 300, 309and 820 Full
Decision Record
Documents Released
3 Policy changes to Working Holiday 417 regarding
requirement to complete regional work for one
employer and restriction and differences between
subclasses 417 and 462
19 December 2018 FA 18/08/01413 Full

Decision Record

Documents Released




18 December 2018

17 December 2018

FA 18/11/00205

FA 18/11/00146

Tariff Concession Order 1317989 Document J

Decision Record Partial
Documents Released

—_— |
Number of applications under visa streams 189, 190 and

489 approved and refused by top 20 countries of origin
and age and professions

Full
Decision Record

Documents Released

—_—

3 December 2018

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

FA 18/06/00929-R1

1 November 2018

FA 18/09/00263-R1
(Tranche 2)

No. of Expressions of Interest submitted in respect of
subclass 189 and 489, and ANZSCO occupation code
263111

Full
Decision Record

Documents Released

— |

Salary data for ANZSCO Minor 233 'Engineering
Professionals', subdass 457 & 482 (primary applicants) -
2016-17 &2017-18

Full
Decision Record

Documents Released

18 October 2018

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

FA 18/09/00263-R1
(Tranche 1)

Salary data for ANZSCO Minor 233 'Engineering
Professionals', subdass 457 & 482 (primary applicants) -
2016-17 &2017-18

Full
Decision Record

Documents Released




Document 4

From: on behalf o

To: ;

Subject: 4738 - RE: HPE Records Manager ADMINISTRATION FILE (ADF) : ADF2018/247453 : TECHNOLOGY AND
INFORMATION MANAGEMENT - Publication Management - Freedom of Information - Disclosure log -
December 2018 - Batch 3 - CLOSED [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Date: Friday, 1 February 2019 9:55:56 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks #2090

Your pages are now live.
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2018

UNCLASSIFIED

From
Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 2:56 PM
To:

Subject: RE: HPE Records Manager ADMINISTRATION FILE (ADF) : ADF2018/247453 : TECHNOLOGY
AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT - Publication Management - Freedom of Information - Disclosure log
- December 2018 - Batch 3 - CLOSED [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

UNCLASSIFIED
Gl
All are correct. Please proceed with publishing the documents.

Kind regards,

UNCLASSIFIED

From
Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 3:28 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: HPE Records Manager ADMINISTRATION FILE (ADF) : ADF2018/247453 : TECHNOLOGY
AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT - Publication Management - Freedom of Information - Disclosure log
- December 2018 - Batch 3 - CLOSED [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> On Behalf Of Web Services

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi




Document 4

I've updated the page.

Can you please recheck that all documents are linked to the correct information in each cell. If they are correct I
will go ahead and publish for you.

No need to get AS approval again.

Ta

UNCLASSIFIED

(@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> On Behalf Of Web Services

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 8. 47E(d) "

Subject: RE: HPE Records Manager ADMINISTRATION FILE (ADF) : ADF2018/247453 : TECHNOLOGY
AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT - Publication Management - Freedom of Information - Disclosure log
- December 2018 - Batch 3 - CLOSED [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 1:25 PM
To:

UNCLASSIFIED
HifET

Can you please recheck your PDFs again. as discussed they don’t match with the table of cases.

Thank you

UNCLASSIFIED

----- Original Message-----
From: S, 22(1)(@)(i) I GHOMEAFFAIRS GOV AU>
Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 11:50 AM
To:
Subject: HPE Records Manager ADMINISTRATION FILE (ADF) : ADF2018/247453 : TECHNOLOGY
AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT - Publication Management - Freedom of Information - Disclosure log
- December 2018 - Batch 3 - CLOSED [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
R

Attached is the updated table of cases for 4738.

Kind regards,

10



Document 4

UNCLASSIFIED
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